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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp .
Sent:  Thursday, July 01, 2010 3:26 PM -
To: ‘Monte Waldman'

- Ce: CorpAddressChange
Subject: RE: Change of Address

- Tpe.Corpor‘ation‘address change has been forwarded to the prober section for updz_até.

If your registered agent or the registered agent's address has changed you must fill out the
appropriate form (Statement of Change of Registered Agent) and pay the statutory filing fee of
$35.00. Forms are available from our web page at www.sunbiz.org for downloading (select
“Print Filing Forms"). This filing cannot be done online.

Rob
- . Interpet Access

- From: Monte Waldman [mailto:Monte.waldman@otccapitalpartners.com} L
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2010 3:36 PM ' :
To: corphelp
Subject: Change of Address

To Whom This May Concern:
Please find this memo requesting the following changes made to the following acti\.;e FL Corporation:
" Fushion Capital Investments, inc. P10000012580

~_-_‘_.__—__—
- Change of Address to: ‘ -

1015 W, Newport Center Drive
. Suite 105 L
Deerfield Beach,-FL 33442 R

Add Registered Agent:- C . R
Guy M, Je'an-Pierre.Esq. i

- 1015 W. Newport Center Drive _ =
1

Suite 105 o '
- Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 o

VLY. Y.



